

ORGANIZACIONES NACIONALES, ESTATALES Y REGIONALES DE APOYO A LAS ARTES

NACIONALES

State and Regional Arts Organizations

<https://www.arts.gov/partners/state-regional>

<https://www.arts.gov/art-works/2016/meet-regional-arts-organizations>

State Arts Agency Directory

<https://nasaa-arts.org/state-arts-agencies/saa-directory/>

National Endowment for the Arts

<https://www.arts.gov/grants>

ESTATALES Y REGIONALES

ALABAMA

Alabama State Council on the Arts

<http://arts.alabama.gov/grants/howtoapply.aspx>

ALASKA

Alaska State Council on the Arts

<https://education.alaska.gov/aksca/grants.html>

ARIZONA

Arts Foundation for Tucson and Southern Arizona

<https://artsfoundtucson.org/artists-organizations/artist-organization-opportunities/grants-sponsorships/>

Arizona Commission for the Arts

<https://azarts.gov/grants/>

ARKANSAS

Arkansas Arts Council

<http://www.arkansasarts.org/Grants/home>

CALIFORNIA

California Arts Council

<http://www.arts.ca.gov/programs/>

COLORADO

Colorado Council of Arts, Science & Culture (CASC)

<http://www.coloradoculture.org>

Colorado Creative Industries

<https://coloradocreativeindustries.org/opportunity-type/grants/>

Denver County Cultural Council

<http://www.artsandvenuesdenver.com/scfd-denver-tier-iii/denver-county-cultural-council/>

CONNECTICUT

Connecticut Arts Council

<https://portal.ct.gov/DECD/Services/Arts-and-Culture>

Northwest Connecticut Arts Council

ORGANIZACIONES NACIONALES, ESTATALES Y REGIONALES DE APOYO A LAS ARTES

<https://artsnwct.org/about/resources>

Northwest CT Arts Council

<https://www.northwestcf.org/grants>

Arts Council Greater New Haven /Regional Initiative Grant Program (REGI)

<https://www.newhavenarts.org/>

Greater Hartford Arts Council

<https://letsgoarts.org/grant-programs-3/>

DELAWARE

Delaware Division of the Arts

<https://arts.delaware.gov/>

FLORIDA

Florida Council on Arts and Culture

<https://dos.myflorida.com/cultural/grants/>

Tampa Arts Council

<https://tampaarts.org/other-grants/>

Orange County Arts & Cultural Affairs Office

<https://www.orangecountyfl.net/CultureParks/Funding.aspx#.XMIJqOhKhaQ>

GEORGIA

Georgia Council for the Arts

<http://gaarts.org/grant-funding>

<https://thegeorgiaarts.com/what-we-do/grants/>

Greater Augusta Arts Council

<https://augustaarts.com/city-grants/>

IDAHO

Idaho Commission on the Arts

<https://arts.idaho.gov/grants/>

HAWAII

State Foundation on Culture and the Arts (SFCA)

<http://sfca.hawaii.gov/#grants>

Hawai'i Council for the Humanities

<https://hihumanities.org/grants/>

ILLINOIS

Illinois Arts Council Agency

<http://www.arts.illinois.gov/grants-programs>

IOWA

Iowa Department of Cultural Affairs

<https://iowaculture.gov/arts/grants>

Iowa Arts Council

INDIANA

Regional Arts Partners

<https://www.in.gov/arts/3135.htm>

ORGANIZACIONES NACIONALES, ESTATALES Y REGIONALES DE APOYO A LAS ARTES

KANSAS

ArtsKC Regional Arts

<https://artskc.org/grantmaking/>

Arts Council of Johnson County

<http://www.artsjoco.org/about-acjc/smart-resources/>

KENTUCKY

Kentucky Arts Council

<http://www.artscouncil.ky.gov/KAC/Applications.htm>

LOUISIANA

Office of Cultural Development

Division of The Arts

Arts Resources

Partners

<https://www.crt.state.la.us/cultural-development/arts/arts-resources/artist-resources/index>

Regional Arts Council of Zachary (RACZ)

<https://www.arts.ny.gov/nysca-grant-opportunities>

MAINE

Maine Arts Commission

<https://mainearts.maine.gov/>

The Arts Council of Rockland

<https://www.artscouncilofrockland.org/grants-and-resources>

Creative Portland

<https://www.creativeportland.com/resources/art-design-resources>

MASSACHUSETTS

Mass Cultural Council

<https://massculturalcouncil.org/?s=grants>

Cambridge Arts Council

<https://www.cambridgema.gov/arts/Resources>

Worcester Arts Council

<http://www.worcesterma.gov/cultural-development/grants>

Arts & Business Council of Boston

<https://artsandbusinesscouncil.org/>

MARYLAND

Maryland State Arts Council

<https://www.msac.org/programs/grants-organizations>

MICHIGAN

Michigan Council for Arts and Cultural Affairs

<https://www.michiganbusiness.org/industries/mcaca/mcaca-grants/>

Mackinac Arts Council

<https://www.mackinacartscouncil.org/grant-seekers>

MINNESOTA

Metropolitan Regional Arts Council

<https://mrac.org/grants/>

ORGANIZACIONES NACIONALES, ESTATALES Y REGIONALES DE APOYO A LAS ARTES

Regional Arts Councils

<http://www.arts.state.mn.us/racs/index.htm>

MISSOURI

Mid-America Arts Alliance

<https://www.maaa.org/grants/>

ARTSKC Regional Arts Council

<https://artskc.org/grantmaking/>

MONTANA

Montana Arts Council

https://art.mt.gov/grants_awards_comm_home

NEBRASKA

Nebraska Arts Council

<https://www.artscouncil.nebraska.gov/grants/>

NEVADA

Nevada Arts Council (NAC)

<http://nvculture.org/nevadaartscouncil/grants/>

NEW HAMPSHIRE

New Hampshire State Council on the Arts

<https://www.nh.gov/nharts/grants/index.htm>

NEW JERSEY

NJ State Council on the Arts

https://www.nj.gov/state/njsca/dos_njsca_grants.html

NEW MEXICO

New Mexico Arts

<http://www.nmarts.org/grants/>

NEW YORK

New York State Council on the Arts (NYSCA)

<https://www.arts.ny.gov/nysca-grant-opportunities>

NORTH CAROLINA

North Carolina Arts Council

<https://www.ncarts.org/resources/grants/grants-organizations>

NORTH DAKOTA

North Dakota Council on the Arts

<https://northdakota.gosmart.org/>

OHIO

Ohio Arts Council

<https://oac.ohio.gov/grants>

OKLAHOMA

Oklahoma Arts Council

ORGANIZACIONES NACIONALES, ESTATALES Y REGIONALES DE APOYO A LAS ARTES

<https://www.arts.ok.gov/>

OREGON

Oregon Arts Commission

<https://www.oregonartscommission.org/grants>

The Regional Arts & Culture Council (RACC)

<https://racc.org/>

PENNSYLVANIA

Pennsylvania Council on the Arts (PCA)

<https://www.arts.pa.gov/WHAT%20WE%20DO/FUNDING/apply-for-a-grant/Pages/default.aspx>

RHODE ISLAND

Rhode Island State Council on the Arts

<https://risca.online/grants/>

SOUTH CAROLINA

South Carolina Arts Commission

<https://www.southcarolinaarts.com/artist-development/grants/>

Arts Council of York County

<https://www.yorkcountyarts.org/grants>

SOUTH DAKOTA

South Dakota Arts Council

<https://artscouncil.sd.gov/artist/>

TENNESSEE

Tennessee Arts Commission

<http://tnartscommission.org/art-grants/>

Jackson Arts Council

<https://jacksonartscouncil.tn.org/grant-programs>

TEXAS

Texas Commission on the Arts

<http://www.arts.texas.gov/>

UTAH

Salt Lake City Arts Council

<http://saltlakearts.org/grant-program/>

Department of Heritage & Arts

<https://heritageandarts.utah.gov/>

VERMONT

Vermont Arts Council

<https://www.vermontartscouncil.org/grants-and-services>

VIRGINIA

Virginia Commission for the Arts

<http://www.arts.virginia.gov/grants.html>

ORGANIZACIONES NACIONALES, ESTATALES Y REGIONALES DE APOYO A LAS ARTES

WASHINGTON

ArtsWA

<https://www.arts.wa.gov/grants>

WASHINGTON, D.C.

Commission on the Arts and Humanities

<https://dcarts.dc.gov/service/grants>

WEST VIRGINIA

West Virginia Humanities Council

<http://wvhumanities.org/grants/>

WISCONSIN

Wisconsin Arts Board

<https://artsboard.wisconsin.gov/pages/Community/GrantPrograms.aspx>

WYOMING

Wyoming Arts Council

<https://wyoarts.state.wy.us/grants/fy18-grants/>

PUERTO RICO